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Amy Ow

From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:08 AM
To: Camille Leung
Cc: Amy Ow; Kristen Outten
Subject: RE: Highland Estates Inspection Report for Site Visit - 10/21/2020

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Thanks for letting me know Camille! I will make sure we make that change moving forward. 
 
Jessie Henderson-McBean 
Project Manager / Biologist 
 
SWCA Environmental Consultants 
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 
P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794 
 
 

 
 
Visit Our New Website! 
 
The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without 
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the 
email and any attachments. 

 
 
 
 
 

From: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org>  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 8:01 AM 
To: Jessica Henderson‐McBean <JHenderson‐McBean@swca.com> 
Cc: Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org> 
Subject: FW: Highland Estates Inspection Report for Site Visit ‐ 10/21/2020 
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside SWCA. Please use caution when replying.  

 

Hi Jessie, 
 
I’m glad site is looking good!  By the way, in the future for County sites, please check “Notice to Comply” on the 
form.  The County does not use verbal warnings anymore, as everything is documented in writing anyway and a copy 
given to the contractor. 
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Thank you! 
 

From: Jessica Henderson‐McBean <JHenderson‐McBean@swca.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:15 PM 
To: Camille Leung <cleung@smcgov.org> 
Subject: Highland Estates Inspection Report for Site Visit ‐ 10/21/2020 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 

the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 
 

Hi Camille, 
 
Please find attached the inspection report from today’s weekly site visit.  
 
Thanks, 
 
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

 
 
 
 
 

From: Jessica Henderson‐McBean  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2020 5:03 PM 
To: robertpellegrine@yahoo.com 
Cc: Bob Pellegrine <Bob.P@nexgenbuilders.com>; Noel Chamberlain <noel@nexgenbuilders.com>; Kristen Outten 
<koutten@swca.com>; Amy Ow <aow@smcgov.org>; cleung@smcgov.org 
Subject: Highland Estates Site Visit ‐ 10/21/2020 
 
Hi Bob, 
 
Sorry I missed you onsite today, but I did chat with Ernesto and told him how great Lot 11 looks!  
 
There is one outstanding item on Lots 9/10 which I discussed with Ernesto.  
 
Lots 9/10 
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 Please install the drain inlet protection that Neil had previously discussed with you. Now that we are in the wet 
season, drain inlet protection is required by the SWPPP. 

 
I didn’t have any corrections for Lot 11.  
 
Please feel free to give me a call if you would like to discuss! 
 
Thanks! 
 
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

 
 
 
 
 


